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1. Chorus rehearsal programs running on autopilot. Everyone should 
"feed the kitty".

2. FWD rehearsal
a. Should we volunteer our risers for the contest warm-up rooms? Whose 
truck would haul them?

b. From: Sean Abel
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:36 AM
Subject: Re: [PAMVBD] Re: Rehearsal space Friday at FWD

I think those are all good assumptions and ideas based on current 
information Sean

> On Jul 30, 2015, at 10:34 AM, Bert Laurence <b.laurence@gte.net> 
> wrote:
>
> I assume there will be no rehearsal on Thursday under any 
> circumstances
> because there will not be enough members to have a meaningful session. 
> I
> assume our only rehearsal choice is Friday sometime in the late
> afternoon before the quartet contest - with (1st choice) or without
> risers. If we do have a Friday afternoon rehearsal, I'm going to
> petition the Board to provide sandwiches for dinner since the 
> rehearsal
> will probably be during the only available time for dinner.
>
> Bert
>
>> On Jul 29, 2015, at 8:32 PM, 'Bert Laurence' b.laurence@gte.net
>>
>>> Will you have risers?
>>
>> No and we could do without risers if need be. Or we could even set
>> someone else's up if you needed help setting up rooms. Bert
>>
>> From: Bob Sampson Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 8:02 PM
>> Subject: Re: Rehearsal space Friday at FWD
>>
>> Bert... I need to refer your request to Jack who is setting up these
>> rooms. We do not yet have release of vacant rooms from FWD
>>
>> Will you have risers? Kindest regards Bob Sampson
>>
>On Jul 28, 2015 10:11 PM, "Bert Laurence" <b.laurence@gte.net> wrote:
>The Peninsulaires of the Palo Alto-Mountain View Chapter would like to
>rehearse on Friday afternoon, Oct 15 for 1 hour. From the schedule
>below it appears Marriott Ballroom C is available at 4pm, Ballroom E
>at 4pm, and Ballroom A at 5pm.
>
>Could we reserve C or E at 3pm or 4pm or A at 4pm for 1 hour Friday?
>>
>> 1 - 3 PM Class (Sing w/Champs) Ballroom C
>> 1 - 3 PM Class (Beginning Directing) Ballroom E
>> 3 - 4 PM Platoon Qtet Contest Ballroom A
>>
>Is there a chorus rehearsal space at the MAC on Friday afternoon prior
>to the quartet contest?
>>
>We will be using our assigned space for dressing and rehearsing on
>Saturday. Thanks in advance.
>>
>> Bert Laurence 650-324-7586
>> Program VP The Peninsulaires 
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